	State of Nevada
	


	Brian Sandoval

	Department of Administration
	
	Governor

	Purchasing Division
	
	

	515 E. Musser Street, Suite 300
	
	Jeffrey Haag

	Carson City, NV  89701
	
	Administrator
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	October 14, 2016
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	CONTACT:
	Gail Burchett, Purchasing Officer II




The following shall be a part of RFP 3277.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Has the Department determined a funding source for this effort? If so, are you able to indicate 	which source may be used?  

The project is funded with a federal Commercial Vehicle Information Systems and Networks (CVISN) grant.  


2.	The RFP mentions QA Services, how will the Department contract for those services? Estimated time frame in which the procurement may take place? Which funding source will be used to cover the expense of those services? Estimated cost of the Service contract?  

These services will not be contracted for as they are part of 3.6 State Resources in the RFP.  Quality assurance activities will be handled by state personnel during the project period.


3.	Who is the technical contact / project manager for this effort?  

Lt. Roy Baughman, NHP Commercial Commander serves as the Project Manager for the CVISN enforcement program.  A Department of Motor Vehicles representative will be the contact for the technical aspect of the project.  


4.	Will the Department contract for any additional services not mentioned within the RFP (implementation, project management, etc.)? If so, please indicate which services still need to be acquired and approximately when the procurement may take place.  
Implementation and project management are included in Core CVISN activities.  Once Core CVISN Certification has been obtained, NHP will be issuing an RFP for Expanded CVISN development.   No timeframe is available for that RFP.


5.	Which vendor provides the current CVISN and approximately how long have they been the 	incumbent? 

 Currently there is no vendor providing CVISN services.  The firm Iteris, Inc. was the original vendor that installed CVIEW in the early 2000s.

6.	What is the total budget limitation of this RFP?  

$300,000.


7.	Is it a single or multiple award?  

Single.


8.	Please share the details of the incumbent currently providing the same services?  

Currently there is no vendor providing CVISN services, see #5 above.


9.	Kindly share not to exceed budget limit for each work category mention in this RFP?  

There are no budget limits set for work categories.  Respondents are asked to develop cost estimates based on anticipated work tasks.


10.	[Para. 1.0 & Section 7.1.8] Paragraph 1.0 states; “The awarded contract shall be for an initial period of two (2) years, expected to commence in January of 2017, with options to renew for periods of one (1) year each, not to exceed a total of four (4) years.”  Section 7.1.8 asks for pricing for a 3 year fee schedule.  Should pricing in Project Costs Worksheet reflect the additional optional years?  

Yes.  Provide cost estimates for product licensing and maintenance of the CVIEW, 2 years initial implementation and hosting of CVIEW, with 1 year incremental cost thereafter.  

11.	[Sections 6.1.11.12 & 6.1.11.13] These sections ask for 3 years of financial statements.  May 	we provide a link to our corporate filings page within our website?  

Yes, as long as the information provides what the financial statements would provide otherwise.  

12.	[Section 1, para. 3] - The RFP states;
	“The requirements for the CVISN program manager and system architect are provided as Attachment N, Job Descriptions for Program Manager and Systems Architect.”  We assume that the statement should have included Attachment O.  Is that correct?  
Yes, that statement should also have included Attachment O.


13.	[Page 47-51] Does agency only want vendor to include RFP question or statement that is 	applicable, or does Agency want vendor to include complete section, even if no response is 	applicable?  

Please include the complete section, and indicated or notate that the section is non-applicable, if that is the case.


14.	[Page 47-51] Does agency require a "Tab II- Table of Contents" and "Tab III- Vendor Sheet" tabs in Part IB, II and II, if vendor is providing a submittal to those parts?  

Those items need to be included as you see fit.

15.	If vendor is submitting 3-ring binders, does agency want "Tab I- Title Page" to appear on cover of binder or can vendor create a separate cover page?  

A separate cover page is acceptable.

16.	For “demonstration” deliverables (5.5.3.1, 5.6.3.1, 5.6.3.2, 5.8.3.1), each allowing for 10 days of State review time, what exactly is expected to be delivered and reviewed?  

Agency needs to verify vendor’s understanding and knowledge of the deliverables, as presented by whatever means the vendor decides is appropriate.  The days listed are estimates, and may take more or less.

17.	Deliverable 5.11.3.1 is to assist the State with RFP development for various (yet-to-be defined) ITS/CVO projects. Would the awardee be precluded from bidding on tasks for which RFP-development assistance is provided?  

The awardee would be eligible to bid on the RFP for which they provided assistance.  


18.	Deliverables 5.13.3.1 and 7.1 costs - because the various environment costs are to be priced separately in 7.1.1-.3, this implies that 5.13.3.1 is a software (license) cost, but 7.1.8 actually lists license costs, so this is confusing.

	a.	Is the cost item 5.13.3.1 on Attachment J supposed to be for a single year, for the 2 base 		years, or for the 4-year (total possible) POP?  

Identify the cost for the two base years.

	b.	Is this (5.13.3.1) for hosting only or does it include the costs of the software (license) 		and maintenance/support?  

All costs, including hosting, license and maintenance need to be included.  However, please make sure they are identified separately.

	c.	Are 7.1.2-4 for one-time costs of setting up these various environments, exclusive of 		hosting services and software license renewals (which apparently should be listed in 		7.1.8)?  

Yes, 7.1.2 is stand-up and testing of the system.  

	d.	Why does 7.1.8 list 3 separate years? What is the start year? Why not 2 years or 4 	years? Or does “year 1” represent the base 2 years, and “year 2” and “year 3” represent 	the remaining 2 option years?   

Provide cost estimates for product licensing and maintenance of the CVIEW, 2 years initial implementation and hosting of CVIEW, with 1 year incremental cost thereafter.  

	e.	Please clarify what is intended for each of these sections/deliverables.


19.	6.6.6 implies that vendor personnel do not need to be on-site in Carson City (“if staff will be located at remote locations”); however, 14.3.4 expressly states that contractor project management are required to be “located in Carson City for the duration of the project”.
 
	a.	Please confirm whether or not it is a requirement for this RFP for project management 		staff to be located in Carson City.  

Vendor staff are not required to be located in Carson City.

	b.	If so, what is considered “the duration” – just until the PP/TLD is done and CVIEW is 		in place or continuing on for potentially 4 years?


20. 	Is this a true project management proposal to manage a project life cycle?  

No, this is a short term project to complete CVISN Core activities.  After Core CVISN certification, another RFP will be issued for additional project development.


21.	Can one person manage the entire project or is it up to a contracting company on how to manage?  

It is up to the vendor to decide how best to manage this project.


22.	Do we have to be on-site to manage the project or can we do this remote?  

Vendor staff are not required to be located in Carson City.


23.	If this role is located in person, where will that be?  

N/A




ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3277.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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